

THE BRITISH-AMERICAN OIL PRODUCING COMPANY

DENVER 1, COLORADO

PRODUCTION & ENGINEERING DEPT.

March 17, 1960

ADDRESS ALL CORRESPONDENCE TO
MAIL OFFICE BOX 140

State of New Mexico
Oil Conservation Commission
3000 Rio Brazos Road
Altec, New Mexico

Re: Scott A. Hill, Unit B
Sec. 23-24-31
San Juan

Attn: Mr. A.R. Kendrick

Dear Sir;

The San Juan Basin Production Schedule, for the month of March 1960, has been received in this Office and it is noted that the aforementioned well is listed under Western Development Company as operator.

In accordance with your advice, as given in your letter of January 7, 1960, a "Change of Operator" report was prepared on Form 2-110 and forwarded to your Office, to your attention, on March 13, 1960, but at present time an approved copy of this report has not been received.

Will you please advise the status of this report and when we may expect to have this well listed on the production schedule showing The British-American Oil Producing Company as operator.

Very truly yours,

Thomas M. Hogan

Thomas M. Hogan,
District Supervisor

THB/lu